VICTORIA AND

RusHcuTTERS BAY

PARKs,

Short title and
commencement,

Present trustees
removed,

Municipal council
of Sydney to be
trustees for certain
lands.

Municipal council of

Woollahra to he
trustees of certain

lands,

Act No. 34, 1910,

An Act to remove the trustees of Victoria Park
and Rushentters Bay Park reereation grounds,
and to vest the said grounds in the Municipal
Council of Sydney and the Council of the
Municipality  of ‘voollahra respectively as
trustees. 28t Decendber, 1910, ]

I it enacted by the King’s Most Excellent MMajesty, by and with

the advice and consent of the Legislative Council and Legislative

Assembly of New South Wales in Parliament assembled, and by the
authority of the same, as follows:—

1. This Aet mav e cited as the “ Victoria and Rusheutters
Bay Parks Aet, 19107 and <hall tuke effect on and after the first day
of January, one thovsand nine hundred and eleven.

2. All trustees, Lheretofore appointed by the Governor under
the authority of uny statute, for the lands deseribed in the Schedules
hercto are 1101(-‘)\ renoved.

3. The muaicipal counell of Svdney ave herehy appointed
trustees of the jands deseribed in Schedule One, and in Part 1 of
Schedule Two, with the same powers ad estate in the said lands, and
subject to the smne Hnvtations as it the appointment were made under
the provisions of” the Publie Parks Aet, 1002

4. The eouneil of the ]]l\[“l(x]hlll v ool Woollalnn are herehy
appointed trasices of the ind deseribed in Paot 11 ol Schedule Two,
with the same powers and estate in the said land and subject to
the same limitations as if the appointment were made under the
provisions of the Public Parks Aet; 1502,

5.
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5. (1) All the p()xonru prope riy held by {the trust heretofore Vesting of personal

appointed for the lands deseribed in Behedule One are herehy vested
in the municipal counceil of Bydaey.

(u) All the pe rsonal property held by the trust heretofore
appointed for the lands deseribed in sehedule Two are herehy vested
in the Seeretary for Lands and shall he distributed by him in such
proportion as he thinks fit between the munieipal council of Sydney
and the council of the municipality of Woollahra.

SCILEDU LS

SCHEDULE ONI.
Victoria Park.

Couxty of Cumberland, parish of Petershanm, area 23 acres 3 roods 16 perches:
Commencing ou the western side of the Newtownroad at the south-eastern corner of the
land dedicated as an approach to Syduey University, and shown on plan catalogued
C. 756-690 in the Doputmun nf Laneds 3 and bounded thenee on the north-cast by a
sonth-western boundary of that Tand bearing north 43 degrees 20 minutes west (mag.)
125 Tinks; thence on the north-west by a scuthecastern boundary of the aforesaid land
bearing south 73 degrees T4 minutes west (maw) 16 chains 49 links to the fenee forming
the castern boundary of the land granted to the Svdney University and shown on plan
catalogued C. 635-690 in the Departiient of Lands: thence on the west generally by
that fence 1n a sontherly direction and a line hearing south 12 degrees 30 minutes east
(mag.) 78 links to the north-west side of Newtown-road aforesaid ; and theuee on the
south-cast by that side of that o, being lines hearing north 26 degrees 18 minutes cast
(mag.) 4 chains 81 links, north 3 desrees 9 minutes cast (mag.) 1 Llnm 92 links, north
50 degrees 36 minutes cast (m.ln ) 3 ehains T4 links) north 48 degress 13 minutes cast
{mag.) 6 chains 19 links, novrth 41 dewiecs 6 minutes cast (mag.) 2 chains 74 links, north
26 degrees D minutes cast (mag.) 3 chatns 13 links, north 21 degrees 57 mlnutos east
(ma") 2 chains 90 links, and north 9 degrees 52 winutes east (mag.) 6 chains 70 links,
to the point of commencement, as shown on plan catalogued C. 25-2,030 in the DPp‘uL-
ment of Lands, and known as Victoria Park,

—— e ————— . v

SCHEDULE TWoO,
Rushea!tors Day Park.
Tawr T,

County of Cumberland, pavish of Adexandvia, Cley of Svdney, aren 17 acres

2 roods, or thercabouts s Connncneing nt the westernnost corner of James William
Macarthur Onslow’s 8 perches grant (showine on plan eatalogued Ms. 1253, Sy, in the
Department of Lands), and bowded thence by the south-western and part of the south-
castern houndaries of that giant bearing soutli-c asterly and north-caste rly to the outer
edge of the sea wall at Rusheutters lnl\ ; th( nee by that wall Learing south-casterly to
thL northern end of the western wall of the Rusheutters Bay stormwater channel ;
then(tc
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Great W' estern Razlway Duplwatwn (Emu, Plams and Blaxland).

thenee by that end of that wall and its western side bearing westerly and southerly to
the casternmost corner of an aren acquired for tramway purposes on 50th Sceptember,
18925 thence by part of the northern boundary of that aven, a high brick wall, a private
lane, the northern end of Waratah -streef, o private lane, ‘m(l (Queen's-avenue, bearing
westerly and north-westerly {o a south-castern boundary of Alexander Macleay's
54 acres grant ; thence by part of that boundary, a northern boundary, and a south-
eastern boundary of that grant bearing north- ((x\te'l\‘ westerly, and generally notth-
casterly,—to the point of commencement. as shown on plan Ldtd]O“ll(‘d \[\ 3,197, Sy,

the Department of Lands.

Parr IT.

County of Cumberland, parish of Alexandria, municipality of Woollahra, at
Rushcutters J)ay, arex 13 acres or thercabouts: Commencing at the intersection of the
northern side of South Head road and the western side of New Beach road ; and
bounded thence by the latter mentioned road bearing north-easterly to its intersection
with the easterly prolongation of the south-western bouml(u) of portion 1,133 (as shown
on plan catalogued C. 2,651-2,030 in the Department of Lands); thence by that
prolongation and that boundary bearing north-westerly to the outer edge of the sea-wall
at Rusheutters Bay ; thence by that wall generally south-westerly and westerly to the
northern end of the eastern wall of the Rushcutters DBay stormwater channel ; thence
by that end of that wall and its castern side bearing casterly and southerly to the
northern side of South Head new road aforesaid ; thence by that road bearing easterly,—
to the point of commencement, as shown on plan catalogued Ms. 3,197, Sy., in the
Department of Lands.



